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From: , . 1 Noeleen Keavey 
Sent: 20 April 2017 16:52 

Subject: ' 
Attachments! WO184-02 AA Screening Determination.pdf 

To: - 
WO184-02 Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portloaise, CO Laois 
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Ms Laura Mbrphy 

I 

20 April 2017 

Re: 

Dear Ms Murphy, 

We refer to the above matter and your submission dated 11 July 2016. 

You will know that, on 6 December 2016, the Agency made its proposed determination, indicating that it 
proposed to 'grant a revised licence subject to specific conditions. You were directly notified of this by 
correspondence dated 6 December. You did not make any objection to the proposed determination before 
the given deadline of 11 January 2017. 

Please be advised that, earlier, on 10 October 20 16, the Agency made a determination under regulation 42 
of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 201 1 (SI No. 477 of 201 1) that 
appropriate assessment is required. Although promptly published on the Agency's website, you were not 
directly notified of this determination. We apologise for the administrative oversight. 

Review of Industrial Emissions Licence WO1 84-02, ENVA Ireland Limited 
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Accompanying this letter is a copy of the Agency's determination that Appropriate Assessment is required 
on the licencle review for Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois in 
respect of an, activity at Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois. 

Having regkd to the mentioned oversight, in the interests of natural justice, the Agency will permit you to 
make a written submission to the Agency within twenty-eight days in relation solely to the attached 
determination that Appropriate Assessment is required. 
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If you wish to make a submission, please do so by replying to this email or by sending it by 1 the headquarters of the Agency, or by leaving the submission with an emp€'oyee of the A 
headquarters of the Agency in Wexford during office hours, i.e., 9.OOam to 5.00pm Monday 
valid submission must be received at the headquarters of the Agency before 5.00pm on th 
date. The latest date for submission by you is 5 . 0 0 ~  

If you have no comments to make in relation to this review, there is no requirement for you to r 
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I ay 2017. 
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i email. 
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I 1 Yours sincerely, 
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Noeleen Keavey 
Office o f  Environmental Sustainability I 

Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 

1 Johnstown Castle Estate 
I Wexford 
1 Tel +353 539160600 
1 

I 

Email Iicensinq@epa.ie I 

Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontaileann tli an e-phost seo 
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